		10 54			, §?
		OKLAHOMA	1.541 KM 953		
	The second	State Department of Health			
		of Health	25		
1		Control (6) Degional Tra	and Advisor	Boord	
1 2		Central (6) Regional Trai REGULAR M		DOGIU 3	and a start of the start of the
3		Reed Conferen			
4		5750 Will R	1 4 4 9 A 9 A 9 A 9 A 9 A 9 A 9 A 9 A 9 A		
5		Atrium 1		3.e.s	е е <sup>6</sup> а
6		Midwest City,	OK 73110		
7					
8		August 23 <sup>rd</sup> , 202	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
9			aa xii yi waa Tee	10.2	
10 11	١.	Call to Order	125	lase	on Likens Chair
12	1.	The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Ja			
13					사망 가지는 것, 가장 가지 않는 것이 있다. 이 가지 않는 것 같은 것 같
14	11.	Roll Call			
15 16		Roll call was taken with the quorum of Boar	'd Members m	et. See attached she	et for complete
17		information.			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
18	m.	Introductions and Announcements		Jas	on Likens, Chair
19		Bryan Jones with Pafford was introduced as their			
20		the second			
21 22	IV.	Approval of Minutes May 17 <sup>th</sup> , 2022 A motion to approve minutes as written was made			
23		There was no discussion, and the motion was pass			i i attinger.
24		14			
25	٧.	Reports			
26 27		A. Emergency Systems Lori Strider informed the committee that Star			
28		being held for Jim Roberts September 17 <sup>th</sup> , 20			
29		opening positions. EMS has a new location fo			
30		reminded the group that any transport or tra	•		•
31		3-61 Transfer Protocol. Trauma Fund training			
32 33		scheduled for October 26, 2022, Physician Trans and EMS Trauma Fund Application training is			
34		Trauma Registry Beginner training is August 3			-
35		September 1, 2022. Any EMResource questio			- 2
36		registry or OKEMSIS questions should contac		-	
37 38		2022, at 1:00 pm located at Oklahoma Comm Fund. If hospitals don't put data in Trauma Ri			
39		Trauma Fund.	seiste y the physi		apply loc
40		B. Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response	Advisory Counc	IJason Like	ns, Council Chair
41		Chrisgave the update for OTERAC, Jason was			
42		approve changes to the Stroke plan from OS			
43 44		medication within 60 minutes of arrival to th Medical Direction Committee.	e ER. Dr. Benm V	was appointed the EIVIS	position for the
45		C. Quality Improvement Committee.		Dr. Patrick Codv.	Committee Chair
46		Sean Lauderdale gave the report for the 3 <sup>rd</sup> q	uarter CQI meet	ting. 9 members were p	resent, 10 cases
47		were reviewed, and 17 letters came from the			
48 49		a response from the letters. 1 case was close meeting is on Microsoft Teams October 3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2	d, and 6 letters	were reviewed and clos	ed. Next
49 50		D. Regional Planning Committee		lason Like	ns. Interim Chair
51		Did not meet.			
52		E. Regional Medical Response System		Heat	her Yazdanipour



53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62		<ul> <li>Heather informed the committee that the Burn Plan is complete for region 6/8 and has been approved by the HHC. They are now working on the Radiological Surge Plan for the 4<sup>th</sup> quarter. The data for COVID that is being ran through EMResource is now being saved by the National Health Care Safety. REMS is getting support from REACT and McClain Grady for Region 6. They are working with region 8 to get their activation up and going again; Brett Conner is now leading region 8. The conference for REMS is September 18-21, 2022 in Duncan, OK. An exercise is being held at Will Rogers Airport with the National Guard September 20-21, 2022 and an exercise with the US Marshals is being held in October. They are still watching all the infectious diseases in Oklahoma.</li> <li>F. EMS for Children</li></ul>						
63		G. StrokeSandi Sharp-Hayes						
64		Not here at this time						
65								
66	VI.	Business						
67		A. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve Chris Prutzman and Zachary Reaves						
68		to CQIJason Likens, Chair						
69		A motion to approve Chris Prutzman and Zachary Reaves was made by Sean Lauderdale and						
70		seconded by Galen Hankal. The motion was passed after unanimous roll call vote.						
71 72		B. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the 2023 Committee						
72		Members						
74		Noelle Gettemy. The motion passed after unanimous roll call vote.						
75		C. Discussion, consideration, possible action, and vote to approve the Dates, Times, and Venues for						
76		2023 Board MeetingsJason Likens, Chair						
77		1. February 28 <sup>th</sup> , 2023 - 1:00 pm – Marty Lewis Public Safety Building @ Gordon Cooper Shawnee						
78		2. May 23 <sup>rd</sup> , 2023 - 1:00 pm -						
79		3. August 22 <sup>nd</sup> , 2023 - 1:00 pm - EMSTAT						
80		4. November $28^{\text{th}}$ , $2023 - 1:00 \text{ pm} - \text{Pafford EMS}$						
81		A motion to approve the dates, times and venues was made by Sean Lauderdale and seconded by						
82		Galen Hankal. The motion passed after unanimous roll call vote.						
83								
84	VII.	New Business (For matters not reasonably foreseen 48 hours prior to the meeting)						
85		None at this time						
86	100							
87 88	VIII.	Next Meeting						
89		A. Combined Region 6/8 Quality Improvement Committee Microsoft Teams						
90		October 3 <sup>rd</sup> , 2022 – 9:00 am						
91		B. Central (6) Regional Planning Committee						
92		Norman Regional Moore Conference Center						
93		700 N. Telephone Road						
94		Moore, OK 73160						
95		November 22 <sup>nd</sup> , 2022 – 11:00 am						
96		C. Central (6) Regional Trauma Advisory Board						
97		Norman Regional Moore Conference Center						
98		700 N. Telephone Road						
99		Moore, OK 73160						
100		November 22 <sup>nd</sup> , 2022 – 1:00 pm						
101		D. Oklahoma Trauma and Emergency Response Advisory Council						
102		Oklahoma Commons						
103		123 Robert S. Kerr Ave.						
104 105		October 5 <sup>th</sup> , 2022 – 1:00 pm						
102								

Health. •k.gov



106 IX. Closing, Adjournment, and Dismissal
107 A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Sean Lauderdale and seconded by Galen Hankal
108 at 1:26 pm.

Approved

> Jason Likens, Chairperson Region 6 Regional Trauma Advisory Board November 22<sup>nd</sup>, 2022

## CENTRAL (6) REGIONAL TRAUMA ADVISORY BOARD 2022 ATTENDANCE

Board Member	Representative	1Q	2Q	3Q	4Q	2022
Chandler Ambulance	Billy Buchanan Bobby Buchanan		A	X		50%
Cornerstone Specialty Hospitals Shawnee	Kris Karns		А	A		0%
EMSC	Delores Welch Bobbie Keith		А	A		0%
EMSSTAT	Kyle Hurley Sean Lauderdale		Х	X		100%
Guthrie Fire EMS	Eric Harlow Blake Braden		А	A	2.912.1	0%
INTEGRIS Canadian Valley Hospital	Carrie Spaugh		Х	A		50%
J.D. McCarty Center for Children	Michael Isaac		Х	А		50%
McClain-Grady County EMS	Robin Robinson Noelle Gettemy		х	х		100%
Mercy Hospital Logan County, Inc.	Giulia Frattinger Daniel Calvert		А	x		50%
Miller EMS - Cashion/Crescent	Matt Miller Lisa FitzGerald		А	A		0%

General Member	Representative	1Q	2Q	3Q	4Q	2022
Miller EMS - Stroud	Matt Miller Lisa FitzGerald		A	A		0%
MMRS/RMRS	Z Heather Yazdanipour Tyson Bell		A	X		50%
Noble Fire Department	Steven Paul Phil Scott		X	X		100%
Norman Regional Health System	Jason Carter Kyle Hurley		X	X		100%
Pafford EMS of Oklahoma (El Reno)	Daniel King Jason Likens		X	X		100%
Pafford EMS of Oklahoma (Yukon)	Jason Likens Daniel King	-	X	X		100%
Prague Community Hospital	Rachel Pritchett Jennifer Messer		A	A		0%
Purcell Municipal Hospital	Marvin Bishop Brittany Scully		A	x		50%
REACT EMS	Willis Snowden Galen Hankal		A	x		50%
SSM Health St. Anthony Hospital - Shawnee	Alma Skelton Brandi Parsons		X	A		50%
Stroud Regional Medical Center	Julia Day Jerod Waters		X	A	2	50%
Survival Flight EMS, LLC Wellston	Ryan Sand Lori Samples		A	A		0%
Team Health	Steven Roberts		A	A		0%
TReC	Emily Cluck		A	A		0%
United EMS - Lincoln County	Diana Whitten Gerald Luschen		A	A	177	0%